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MEMORANDUM
To:  Public Service Commission
From: Division of Public Utilities
Philip Powlick, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Ron Slusher, Utility Technical Consultant
Date: June 10, 2008

Re:  Revised Tariff for North Fork Water Company, Case No. 08-2492-01

RECOMMENDATION:

The Division of Public Utilities recommends that the Utah Public Service Commission approve this
revised tariff showing the clarification of the separate user fees for residential and commercial customers
of the North Fork Water Company.

EXPLANATION:

The Division of Public Utilities received a revised tariff from Bruce C Jenkins; Register Agent for North

Fork Water Company that shows the clarification of the separate user fees for residential and commercial
customers that was issued in a proposed Order by the Administrative Law Judge in the hearing conducted
on June 10, 2008.

After reviewing the revised tariff the Division finds that it is within the scope of the Order and therefore,
recommends that the Commission approve this revised tariff of North Fork Water Company.
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